January 24, 1967

Comrmunication Equipment & Eagineering Corp.,
5646 West Race Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60644

Attention: Mr. Robert Gullick
Dear Sir:

Your liaison in Topeka, Mr. Cppitz, has examined two degk-
mounted indicator devices belonging to your vote tabulation
equipment in the Kancas House of Representatives, and
recommended they be sent in for repair. I am doing this, by
insured parcel post, with the hope they can be put in working
order and returned imrnediately.

I would suggest that, if possible, Mz. Oppitz be provided one
or two spares in order to prevent further displeasure among

the legislators.

Very truly yours,

John Webb
Buildings & Grounds Engincer
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cc: Harold Gibbhon
Accts, & Reports
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